Wendy Peters

From: Wendy Peters

Sent: 23 January 2023 16:15
To: Kevin Nessling

Cc: Mark Adams

Subject: RE: Office move

Hi Kevin

Agreed, it would be best to have al of your things in one place.
Kind regards

Wendy

From: Kevin Nessling <kevin.nessling@herstat.com>
Sent: 23 January 2023 16:08

To: Wendy Peters <wendy@adamsintegra.co.uk>
Cc: Mark Adams <mark@adamsintegra.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Office move

Thanks for your email, Wendy.

Yes, that works for us. We will move the chairs downstairs and the boxes we have in the cellar into the garden room
so it’s all in one place.

Thank you.

Kevin

Kevin Aspinall Nessling | CEO
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From: Wendy Peters <wendy@adamsintegra.co.uk>
Date: Monday, 23 January 2023 at 15:58

To: Kevin Nessling <kevin.nessling@herstat.com>
Cc: Mark Adams <mark@adamsintegra.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Office move

Hi Kevin

Thank you for your email confirming your plans.

| have spoken to Mark, and also had an email from Sam on the top floor, and we would like to suggest that rather
than use the upstairs office for storage, you keep your boxes in the Garden Room. As agreed, we would charge
£150/month for the office to be used for storage.

Please let me know if this is acceptable to you.

Kind regards

Wendy

From: Kevin Nessling <kevin.nessling@herstat.com>
Sent: 20 January 2023 12:25

To: Wendy Peters <wendy@adamsintegra.co.uk>
Subject: Office move

Hi Wendy

Further to our conversation | confirm that we'd like to move to the upstairs office as discussed @£150 PM and
vacate the garden room on the 13/14 Feb.

Many thanks
Kevin
Kevin Aspinall Nessling | CEO
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